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Malave, Erin

From: Rob Jager [Rob@HedgehogConsultinglnc.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 1:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Rob@HedgehogConsultingInc.com

Subject: Jager Consulting Group, LLC

Attachments: Jager Consulting Group Change of Address Request.pdf

Please see attached document to change address for Jager Consulting Group. Below is a copy of the letter

pasted into this email.

Thanks
Rob

Rob Jager

Jager Consulting Group, LLC.

D.B.A. Hedgehog Consulting
8836 San Andros

West Palm Beach, FL 33411
April 13,2010

Dept of State

Division of Corporations
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to request a change of address for Jager Consulting Group, LLC d.b.a. Hedgehog Consulting.

Please update your records to replace my previous address as follows:

FROM:
8836 San Andros
West Palm Beach, FL 33411

The company’s document number is: LO8000100836, and the company’s FEI/EIN is 26-3607546
\_-_—.__-_____—-—_"—"-C
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Rob Jager
Director
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301 Clematis Street

West Palm Beach, FL 33401




